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From:

Sent: 10 December 2014 10:28

To: REMIT Public Consultations

Cc:

Subject: ACER REMIT Consultation on list of Organised Market Places- BritNed response

Dear ACER 
 
Please find below the response to the REMIT consultation on list of organised market places from BritNed 
Development Limited.  
 
 

  

1. Do you see any omission of errors in the list? No 

2. Do you think that any organised market place or any information on organised market places is 

missing, that should be published in order to facilitate transactions reporting under REMIT? No 

3. Virtual Trading Points are not currently included in the draft list, unless they provide brokering 

services or are considered as energy exchange. Do you agree with this approach? Yes 

4. The Agency believes that primary auction platforms for transportation contracts do not have to be 

listed as organised market places. Do you agree with this approach? Yes 

5. The final list of organised market places is supposed to include organised market place IDs for the 

purpose of facilitating transaction reporting under REMIT. Do you agree that this information should 

be publically available? Yes: in the interest of transparency all interested parties should be able to 

know the market place IDs 

6. The list is supposed to be updated in a timely manner. The Agency is currently intending to update 

the list on a regular basis as and when required. DO you agree with this approach? Yes, this is the 

most logical and efficient solution. 

  

  

Kind regards / Met vriendelijke groeten, 
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This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The 
content may also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. You should 
not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission. 
 
You may report the matter by contacting us via our UK Contacts Page or our US Contacts Page (accessed 
by clicking on the appropriate link) 
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Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this 
transmission. National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to 
this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices. 
 
For the registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid group please use the 
attached link: http://www.nationalgrid.com/corporate/legal/registeredoffices.htm  




